The UNIVERSITY of OKLAHOMA
Office of Open Records

April 21, 2023

Ray Carter
Oklahoma Council of Public Affairs
ray(@ocpathink.org

Via Email
Re: Open Records Request ORR 23-306
Dear Ray Carter:

The University of Oklahoma is in receipt of your request, seeking the following
information:

Please provide the amount paid to Oddly for the appearance and any associated contract.

Also, please provide the total amount of university funding used to support the event, either
directly or indirectly.

There are no responsive records for your request as there is no executed contract currently. For
transparency, the Yvie Oddly contract is pending execution in the amount of $18,000.00, the facility rental
fee is $12,500.00, and incidental costs are $1,500.00. Funds utilized for this event are from the distributed
Student Activity Fees, voted on and approved by the Campus Activities Council Speakers Bureau, a student
group, along with sponsorships and ticket sales. Less than 0.2% of the student-managed Student Activity
Fee budget is spent on supporting this event. No state appropriations or student tuition were used to
support this event.

Sincerely,

Ferris J. Barger
Director

Open Records Office

339 W Boyd Ave, Ste. 416, Norman, Oklahoma 73019
PHONE:(405)325-0202 FAX:(405)325-3094

(23-306) EMAIL:Openrecords@ou.edu
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